CLK Official Filing****12/28/2007 10:52 AM ekl 1

Matilda Sanders Qﬁs: ~O1- 1D 24 ~FofF — &1

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 10:51 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Rick Mann; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1212812007 10:44:00 AM

Docket Number: 070298 | 7~

Filename / Path: PEF.Storm hardening Plan Order.ky.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S 2007 STORM HARDENING

PLAN_in 070298 today.
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DISTRIBUTION:




' STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: :
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN '

0702Q4¥%

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MATTHEW M. CARTER IT 3 P X A

MICHAEL G. COOKE
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKoP

Hublic Serfrice Uommission

o
—
. &
November 20, 2007 O‘.?; o
X O
mo
: =0 3
Time Warmer Telecom of Florida, LP. | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE -
Howard E. Adams/Peter M. Dunbar Administrative [] Parties [J Consumer = ;,
c/o Pennington Law Firm DOCUMENT NO._J02.5§ ~07) o
P.O. Box 10095 DISTRIBUTION:
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 )

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-EI
Dear Mr. Adams and Mr. Dunbar:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation

is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(850) 413-6226.

KY/ifw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

7Y

MICHAEL G. COOKE
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

e |

Hublic Serpice Commizzion g %

£z o

November 20, 2007 PP  -e

| FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 2 =

H. M. ROII}HS S Administrative [_] Parties { "] Consumer x ;..:,

H. M. Rollins Company, Inc. DOCUMENT NO [QQ iz e N o

P. O Box 3471 DISTRIBUTI ON_'

Gulfport, MS 39505 :

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-E1; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-EI1
Dear Mr. Rollins:

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

KY/tfw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE, CENTER ® 254} SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TAL)LAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Actien / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://iwww.flloridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state flus

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN '
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKop

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Hublic Berpice ommission

=D
o
November 20, 2007 Q é
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FPSC, CLK - CO - =
Dennis Hayward Administrative DﬁipmﬁNCE : ré& g
North American Wood Pole Council {1y jvenr o - Sumer S =
7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 . [0ASE-of- z =
Vancouver, WA 98665 DISTRIBUTION: e

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EX; and (70301-EI
Dear Mr. Hayward:

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/iwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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State of Florida

Fublic Berpice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: Docket Nos.0z0297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El, Hearing Held
10/02 & 03/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 54 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted intc the record
during the proceedings heid in the above docket.

[fg’ﬁf. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
LM Adiministrative |} Parties | | Consumer

Acknowledged BY: DOCUMENT N0, ' o2, SE-0F

CRSTRIBUTION:

JF/rim
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1
Matilda Sanders /PSC -~ Qo7 - Q’7? b — PH@ - Ef 07(_)9&% Q
From: Timolyn Henry "
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 2:55 PM FRZC. CLK - CO QIS
To: CLK - Orders / Notices a’ﬁ ‘ ,'_‘K . ?RRE’SP{’NDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admimnistrative ?:J Parties DCansumer
DOCUMENT NO., 1025 -0 3
Date and Time: 9/28/2007 2:52:00 PM , .
Docket Number: 070297-299-El & 070301-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301-PHO.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER

****Dlease issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily****

0/24,

S pickup- AXCMEYD = 3
\:? : ;3 :
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CLK Official Filing****9/20/2007 12:09 PM

Matilda Sanders ?5& - 07-0637A -Fo - E’/

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/20/2007 12:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 070297-301-El é 702??/ E/

Filename / Path: 070297-301-AMENDATORY order.ky.doc
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AMENDATORY ORDER ﬁfminismﬁveﬁ Parties ||| Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ /025§ -¢ 3

DISTRIBUTION:

90



Shannon Kee

Y5C-07- 0755 ~ep - £

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zellner

Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:03 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

9/19/2007 2:02:00 PM

070297-301-El

070298-conf temp po.gulf.ROG 11.ky.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-El

( | will deliver original to you now.)

/1)"70 29y - &1

FPAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
N / Administrative [ Parties [J Consumer
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CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM

Matilda Sanders (0)0G 2
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices p
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / %; w

. QO ~
Date and Time: 9/11/2007 9:04:00 AM -
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-Ei, 070301-E!
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc

NOTICE OF HEARING

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
& Administrative 73 Parties | 1 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. (65§ -0+

DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Official Filing****9/4/2007 8:55 AM i

Matilda Sanders 0 ZQ&C? 9

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
7 13| e
Date and Time: 9/4/2007 8:53:00 AM
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-E}
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing dCé‘/

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

T
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FPSC, CLk - CORRES# |
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DOCUMENT NG (b2 Sg-0H

DISTRIBUTION.

Pl
T




CLK Officlal Filing****8/22/2007 7:19 AM bk
Matilda Sanders ?.ﬂ' 07 -0633 pé 2 — f{ %ngvl—ﬂh& gmm
From: Timolyn Henry /
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 P
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted dmmisttativeE] Parties D Consumer (Q f
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._/02S¢. 03
Docket Number: 070299-El .
: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Signed / Hand Deliver
070297
0702%¢

Filename / Path:

Order Type:
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'’S
70 pe) ??

MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI /
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CLK Official Filing****8/14/2007 3:46 PM b

Matilda Sanders @ﬁ? -~ @’ - PCO ~ =1

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:46 P A .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE D O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ Consum
sumer
Date and Time: 8/14/2007 3:42:00 PM DOCUMENT NO.__ /6 2<% -0 070297
Docket Number: 070301-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301.0r.grant.intv.MUUC.k ' 070298
070299
ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION 070 30 {

TQO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM
IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI

***Okay to issue tomorrow 8/15/07***
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CLK Official Filing****8/6/2007 9:13 AM

Matiida Sanders Poc—07-0427-Plo-E1 (070293
From: Timolyn Henry | ] ,

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:11 AM J [}

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ’
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC/CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-El | DOCUMENT NO. jo 28¢ -¢ 3
Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, 070299-EL, AND 070301-EI




07029%

Marguerite Lockard P SC-O N -0 O (- PCO- L7
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:51 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ ] Parties [T Consuer

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM DOCUMENT NO.__/0 AS§ -0+
Docket Number: 070297-301-El 7= DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.panama city.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E1

m/@



Marguerite Lockard PSC-01-Ob|QP-LPCO ~ ETZ

From: Timolyn Henry / ﬂ7[) 2@?

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:49 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices e ' -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted AdmnmsmnweE] Parties DCOUSUIHCT E

' OCUMENT NO. 0 S&-0 3~

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:47:00 AM 3 p %3 ﬁl%TRIBUTI ON: !
Docket Number: 070297-301-E! - . i
Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc i

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Maguerite Lockard

PSC.00-06L30- PCO-ET

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:45 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/31/2007 9:43:00 AM
070297-301-El
070297-301correct.jupiter.ky.doc

/ 070398

FPAC, CLK - C6RRESPONDENCE
Administrative D Parties !:l Consumet
OCUMENT NO. /025¥ -0 #

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION

TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Marguerite Lockard PSC«O 7 -O _[.a 2252 ~ ID @‘ E—I

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:42 AM 0 70 ‘292
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 070297-301-El

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.verizon.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, AND 070301-EI

/

gz(c, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._/0Q58 @ *
DISTRIBUTION:
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Muerite Lockard }OEC-O 2 - O(p&iﬁ?@ ‘E; \

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 'g:/sé" _C_LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \ 7 Administrative [] Parties [ ] Consumer

: DOCUMENT NO. 7} | ¢
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 3 DIST O /09.5'3 o
Docket Number: 070297-301-El /o STRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.tcg.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.. IN DOCKET NO. 070297-E1




CLK Officlal Filing****7/30/200" 1:51 PM e 1

Matilda Sanders 45(',’07 ~lel2~PC0D - ?‘ 0]‘ Z 223
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: ' Monday, July 30, 2007 1:50 PM /
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted é?c, ‘C.LK - CORRESI'ONDE g
Date and Ti 7/30/2007 1:48:00 PM DOAdmlmsmmD Paries L Consure,
ate an me: 40 . . '
Docket Number: 070297-301 CUMENT NO._/2¢§ -0+
Filename / Path: 070297-301or.grant.interv.fcta.kydeéS TRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-

EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



CLK Official Filing****7/30/20¢ 1:51 PM e 1

Matilda Sanders Tor - 07061l - Pco ~E! Q70295
From: Patti Zellner /
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 1:48 PM R —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices gé €. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE F] [ / S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [] Parties ) Consumer

DOCUMEN — :
Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:44:00 PM DIS TNO._ [0ASE-0+
Docket Number: 070297-301-El TRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070297-3010r.grant.interv.att.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI,

070298-EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI
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CLK Official Filing****7/23/2007 12:09 PM

070295

Matilda Sanders

From: Patti Zeliner
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 12:03 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /} , 5
i |
Date and Time: 7/23/2007 12:01:00 PM -
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-E!
Filename / Path: Electric Infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01.07.lah.doc
Notice Type: Workshop
cc? FPSCCIK
r e
NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP -t Adminises

DISTRIBU

sk T RPN ’ L e
L e



Marguerite L.ockard t)‘ Z‘Z ﬁ 8

From: Pauline Evans Z
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 10:26 AMp . e
To: CLK - Orders / Notices A d,;.C.LK ‘ C()RRESPONDENCE 2 ™
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted inistrative [ ] Parties [7] Consumer 1 C%\
a0 1 DOCUMENTNO. [0 AS§ -6 - 2 ‘2
Date and Time: 6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM ) Qo™ )
Docket Number: 070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION: ———— o’;? - -
Filename / Path: 070297-301.inf.mtg.not.6.27.07 lah.doc ?ﬂ%‘o - N
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 7%(2 % /(Cf))
z o O
[

Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice o the parties and interested persons in the following
dockets:

DN 070297-El
DN 070298-E!
DN 070299-El
DN 070300-El
DN 070301-El
DN 060172-EU > ;o
{DN os0173.EUS "Nteresded P‘:‘f‘A €S’ 1N Closey a0
‘0 ba no%,' ’»Cd, .
Thank you. O‘F r)c;‘-A/ %%

pPauline Evans

Office of the General Counse/
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

27|13




CCA Official Filing****5/15/2007 7:21 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders | ‘ mqy

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 4:04 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/14/2007 3:54:00 PM / ?j
Docket Number: 070297-301-El

Filename / Path: 070397-301.not.lah.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

p702a T - 301 ~ET ADMINISTRATIVE

Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket shouid be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297-
El, 070298-E1, 070299-E1, 070300-El, and 070301-El, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket
Numbers 060172-EU and 060173-EU and OPC. Please let me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after
the CASRs for the docket numbers 070397-301-El have been filed.

ChAsps oce Riled
Thank you. y—

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd [/{
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 (_,(
850-413-6195 ‘ O

pevans@psc.state.fl.us -
mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us /

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
10258 NOVILs

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerf” ™

MDD PYHARTE Tl DL U In neLurg

~

Docket No.(70298-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. ‘
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
15n dmlms?rsnve[]pmes {} Consumer
DCUMENT NO, /0257 - 07
‘ PISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SGA
(*O* indicates OPR) [ | I [ x | x | [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ime S le
Program Module BIl0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(350) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
S.
6.
7.
aff nsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
: 35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
_ 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT| MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

'SC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




ion 1 - Offi : ission

Docket No. 070293-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title:

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

7~

Energy Florida, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

“

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant te Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Progress

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*O* indicates OPR) ] | | i x 1 | [
i - and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FF janmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff J Breman, T Ballinger m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Draper., € Kunmer
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Plan Filed NONE 05/07/2007
C Wilson 2. Comments Due NONE 05/30/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 06,/07/2007
4. Agenda NONE 06/19/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 07/09/2007
6. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/30/2007
7.
ff n L Holley, R Mann 8.
A Teitzman, K Young 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.
R Moses, B Salak 113,
L Vinson 14.
{RCA) E Mills 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ {33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Compietes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

X

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:

ED (A
05/14/2067
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Docket No.070293-EI Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date:

Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q" indicates OPR) [ | | px 1 ox 1 | | [ J
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